



# Hamed Mohamed

Lecturer

Main department: Management and Marketing

Email: hhazeem@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

## BIOGRAPHY

Hamed has more than ten years in the corporate communications field. In 2013, Hamed starts accumulating some experience in the real estate industry. His latest position is Marketing Manager in Dilmunia Development Company. Hamed earned his Master of Business Administration in 2011 from University of Glamorgan and his BA in Mass Communications from University of Bahrain in 2006.

## EDUCATION

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 2011 | Master, Business administration, Management, University of Glamorgan, Great Britain |
| 2011 | Bachelor, Other, Mass Communication, University of Bahrain, Bahrain                 |

## CERTIFICATES

- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2018 - 2019 | Economics, marketing, facility management, asset management and leasing, Jones Lang Lasalle, United Arab Emirates            |
| Since 2018  | Certification in marketing, managing and leasing, Middle East Council for Shopping Centre and retailer, United Arab Emirates |

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Academic experience

- 2005 - 2013 Corporate & Government Communications, Palm Capital

### Professional experience

- 2018 - 2019 Leasing Manager, Al Zallaq Real Estate  
2016 - 2020 Marketing Manager, Dilmunia Development Company

### Other professional experience

- 2013 - 2016 Business Development Manager, Peninsula Farms  
2004 - 2005 Communication Centre Representative, Crown Prince Court